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OWNER Elmer A. Zesiger, Anna C. Zesiger
205 W. 16th, Davenport, IA
TITLE H.
(F DIFF)
DESCRIPTION «

1870 £f

2 stories, side-gable, w/1/2-story side wing CONST. C.

FORM

ARCH

maTeRiaLs . Brick, on stone foundation, wood frame wing ...°

FENEsTRaTION _Flat headed & segmental arched
oisT. FEATURes Semicircular bay, columned veranda

See below

ALTERATIONS

SITE & RELATED STR. orner lot on edge of commercial strip

STATEMENT

This house presents two main facades, neither facing Main Street, that are the
result of major modifications to a mid-19th Century Victorian dwelling.
Originally, the house had a southern orientation, overlooking a large- lot, and a
l-story projecting window bay beside the main entrance. Sometime between 1892 and
1910, a 2-story semicircular bay was added, along with the columned veranda that
follows the curve of the bay, and probably the entrance on the north side. The
latter elevation is symmetrical (unlike the original front) and shed dormers have
also been added. Despite the uninteresting character of the north facade, the
house is an interesting study, and the south side retains a large measure of its
early graciousness. It falls in the period when upper Main Street began to develop
as a quality residential area, shortly after the Civil War, and is one of a small
number of substantial residences in the area remaining from that time.

JR 1w -w;%n‘o

SOURCES
Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps, 1892, 1910
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SIGNIFICANCE

DESCRIPTION

This house was occupied by John W. Ballard beginning in 1884. Ballard
was probably not the original builder. Ballard was a partner with his
cousin E. S. Ballord in a pharmacy. It operated under the style "E.S.
Ballord & Co." until 1903 when E. S. retired. John and his son continued
the drug store under the style "Ballard Drug & Dental Co."

SOURCES

A
City Directories, 1882-83, 1884-85, 1885-86, 1890-91.
Downer, Harry E., History of Davenport and Scott County, Iowa, Vol. II,
Chicago: §.J. Clarke Publishing Co., 1910, pp. 248-49.
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